ENTECH

ENGINEERING, INC.

505 ELKTON DRIVE

COLORADD SPRINGS, CO 80907
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El Paso County
3460 Marksheffel Road
Colorado Springs, Colorado 80922

Attn:  Gilbert LaForce
Engineering

Subject: Utility Trench Backfill — Storm Sewer
Within the Public Streets Rights of Ways of:

Forest Lakes, Filing No.5
El Paso County, Colorado
Job No. 192273

Dear Mr. LaForce;

Representatives of Entech Engineering, Inc. periodically visited the site and performed field
density testing during the subject construction processes. Testing was performed in general
compliance with the frequency indicated in the City of Colorado Springs Standard
Specifications. Results of field density tests have previously been provided. Field density tests
were taken by Entech Engineering, Inc. personnel with test results presented in reports dated
July 13, 2020 through September 11, 2020. The results indicate densities which meet those
specified in the City of Colorado Springs Standard Specifications.

If you have further questions regarding this letter, or the construction from a geotechnical point
of view, please call.

Respectfully Submitted,

ENTECH ENGINEERING, INC.

oV

Daniel P. Stegman
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